

Homestead Yacht Club

www.homesteadyachtclub.com

Our 26th Year of Boating Fun

Cruise to the Bahamas



HYC members on a Discovery Cruise to the Bahamas

Meeting Reminder

There is no monthly meeting in July Next meeting will be on August 1st

Commodore's Comments

HYC members

Thanks to all who participated in the June event. The cruise to the Bahamas was loads of fun, and a good time was had by all. Special thanks to Dee for all the coordination, and as usual the events she plans are always fantastic.

There is no meeting for July, so enjoy the 4th and keep cool and stay safe. We will meet again on August 1st, at the Capri, and I'm sure Liz will be calling or e-mailing us for attendance--she tells me that you are all doing a good job of responding--so lets keep it up.

We are looking for some type of event for August--raft-up?, day trip to No Name Harbor?, -- Dock party? Please give it some thought--we have a whole month. And while we are thinking--- WHO is going to be the next Commodore? It's never to early to plan ahead.



Dave G

Editor's Notes

Thanks to Bob Larson and Dee Riley for sending me photos taken during the Club's cruise to the Bahamas. Some have been included in this Newsletter and most will also be posted to our web site.

Just a reminder about our web site: Photos from previous Club events are posted there, as are copies of the Newsletter from the past several years.

Bill Zinn, Editor, sunbil@bellsouth.net

Minutes of Club meeting on June 6, 2011

Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Cmdr. Dave. First on the agenda, Dock Master, Mike McCrink. First issue he brought up was a reminder to be sure your patron sticker is current. They are tightening security as some new patrons are getting passes and giving them to other people. He expects the main building by the office will be done by the beginning of next month. The Blue Water Fishing Classic is coming up this weekend. Finally, Jay Bogard has been named South Coastal Marina Manager.

Treasurer's report presented by Dee Riley. Opening balance \$4,890.62 and ending balance \$4,873.64.

Cmdr. Dave let everyone know that we had a wonderful time at Mario and Sonia's home. Thank you very much.

Sunshine Committee: Everyone is healthy....

Membership: Nothing new to report.

Newsletter: Editor, Bill Zinn says, LET'S HEAR FROM SOME MEMBERS every now and then. Member's items for the Newsletter are always welcome.

Dee Riley spoke about the Discovery Cruise planned for June 11th. Six members are going for the day and eight are going for two nights. She will have a cabin on board the boat so we can stash our luggage. She and VCmdr. Larson also mentioned that they had found \$12.00 a day parking and mentioned a web site where you could download a coupon for 30% off the price.

Cmdr. Dave mentioned the fact that we are not planning a meeting in July, due to so many people going out of town. Nothing is planned for August, sooooo, if you have any ideas....SPEAK UP!!!!

Glad to see guests, Lee and Bob Cowan in attendance.

Our call girl, Liz, says that the responses to her calls and e-mails have been fantastic.

50/50 of \$30.00 won by Neil Burell.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Claire Strandhagen, Secretary

TREASURER'S REPORT HOMESTEAD Bay front YACHT CLUB

BEGINNING BALANCE MAY 1, 2011:

4890.62

INCOME:

Event Income 205.00 50/50 38.00

Total 243.00

EXPENSES:

Event Expenses 259.98

Total 259.98

ENDING BALANCE MAY 31, 2011: 4873.64

SUBMITTED BY Dee Riley, TREASURER

NOTE: The May event was attended by 24 members and 17 guests. The cost to the club was \$54.98.

BLIND ITEMS FROM LUCAYA TRIP

Who attempted to drink all the rum on The Discovery? (Hint: it's a member of your Bridge)

Who brought their own blow-up toy on the trip?

What guests came along, who are honorary members of HYC, and have attended more functions than our regular members?

What couple had VIP boarding, free shuttle service, free breakfast, complimentary late check-out, and a gourmet dinner on the ship, at no extra charge? (Hint: it was not the tour organizer)

What fastidious Captain tooled us around in a boat that was dirty, sinking, and had insufficient horsepower to run over 8 knots, and which 8 idiots paid top dollar for the privilege?

What couple had ocean view accommodations at no extra charge? (Hint: it was not the tour organizer)

((contact Dee Riley for answers))

Cruise Photos







